



Type of meeting:	American Legi	American Legion Post 105—GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING					
Presiding Officer:	George Smith,	George Smith, Commander					
Note Taker	John Robinson	John Robinson, Adjutant					
ROLL CALL	OFFICER	NAME	P	Е	A	1	NOTES:
	COMMANDER	GEORGE SMITH	X				
	1 ST	AL ROSENMILLER		Е			
	3 RD	LEO MCARDLE	X				
		WILLIAM JACKSON, JR.	X				
	JUDGE ADVOCATE CHAPLAIN	TOM DAY COBBEY SOVA	X				
	ADJUTANT	JOHN ROBINSON	X				
	TREASURER	STAN MAUPIN	X				
	SGT at ARMS	TOM MULLINS	X				
	HISTORIAN	MICHAEL TOSCHAK	X				
	VSO	CHESTER PALESOO	X				
	JR. PAST COMMANDER	CHESTERTALESGO	21				
	TR. THE COMMINGER		1 1				
	MEMBER@LRG	TOM DAY	X				
	MEMBER@LRG	MICHAEL TOSCHAK	X				
	MEMBER@LRG	WILLIAM JACKSON, JR.	X				
	MEMBER@LRG	STAN MAUPIN	X				
	MEMBER@LRG	CHESTER PALESOO	X				
	MEMBER@LRG	JOHN ROBINSON	X				
INTRODUCTION OF	GUEST NAME:						
GUESTS		iary and Riders are present					
GCESTS	Wembers of the Auxin	nary and Riders are present	•				
GENERAL MEETING	MOTION TO	George Silva			SE	COND	Leo Burns
MINUTES of	ACCEPT BY:				BY	:	
June 12, 2024 were	DISCUSSION/	If anyone wants to read	l a ha	ard	conv o	of the i	minutes see the Adjutant
posted on Post 105	CORRECTION						
website	PASSED: X YES		ou c	an .	icaa ti	iciii oc	crore the meeting.
CORRESPONDENCE	FROM	None					
	DISCUSSION/						
	ACTIONS						
REPORTS	REPORT BY:	Commander George Smi	ith				
	4 th of July parade and	Parade: he at the Doct at	Q 0 10	n i4	facul	want to	o ride on the float in the 4 th
	DDO	c. i b i	o a.ii	ıı. Il	you v	wani il	The on the noat in the 4

REPORTS	REPORT BY:	Commander George Smith
	4 th of July parade and BBQ	Parade: be at the Post at 8 a.m. if you want to ride on the float in the 4 th of July Parade.
		BBQ will be at the Post after the parade.
	Free items	There are free items on the table in the back of the room. Please take anything you like, as this will be the last time we will have the items available.
	Bingo	Bingo: Average attendance is 130 people per session. When attendance is at 150 people we will be able receive an increase in rent.

DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Adjutant, John Robinson Rentals booked are three rentals in July, four rentals in August, two rentals in Sept., three rentals in Nov., and one rental in Dec. Minutes Minutes Minutes Construction Minutes Minutes Minutes Construction Minutes Minutes Construction Minutes Discussion: REPORT BY: Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Roof needs some work and we need volunteers who are able to climb a ladder to get on the roof. Please see Leo about doing that. SOS Breakfast August 3, 9 a.m. SOS Breakfast; RSVP to Leo McArdle is very important. Flowers Leo McArdle made a motion for the Post to buy a flower arrangement for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed, George thanked everyone for that. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: 3rd Vice Commander, William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to the webmaster William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to the webmaster. Meetings and Installation. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The biilding fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	-	
will be there. Coffee and pastries from 9 a.m. – 10 a.m. and the speaker will begin at 10 a.m. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Rentals Minutes Minutes Minutes and be sent to you via email. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Lighting Roof help Roof needs some work and we need volunteers who are able to climb a ladder to get on the roof. Please see Leo about doing that. SOS Breakfast August 3, 9 a.m. SOS Breakfast; RSVP to Leo McArdle is very important. Flowers Leo McArdle made a motion for the Post to buy a flower arrangement for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster Meetings and Installation. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance William attended a by-law meeting May 9. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$3,038. The building fund checking account has \$4,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project peport: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	VA and VSO at Post	Administration and the VSO will be at the Post to assist any veterans who are not members of the VA Healthcare system or want to know
REPORT BY: Rentals Rentals Report PSY: Rentals Minutes Minutes can be sent to you via email. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Lighting Roof help Roof needs some work and we need volunteers who are able to climb a ladder to get on the roof. Please see Leo about doing that. SOS Breakfast August 3, 9 a.m. SOS Breakfast; RSVP to Leo McArdle is very important. Flowers Leo McArdle made a motion for the Post to buy a flower arrangement for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster REPORT BY: William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to the webmaster. Meetings and Installation. JISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance REPORT BY: Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance REPORT BY: Finance Building Project Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.		will be there. Coffee and pastries from 9 a.m. – 10 a.m. and the speaker
Rentals Rentals booked are three rentals in July, four rentals in August, two rentals in Sept., three rentals in Nov., and one rental in Dec. Minutes Minutes can be sent to you via email. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Lighting Roof help Roof needs some work and we need volunteers who are able to climb a ladder to get on the roof. Please see Leo about doing that. SOS Breakfast August 3, 9 a.m. SOS Breakfast; RSVP to Leo McArdle is very important. Flowers Leo McArdle made a motion for the Post to buy a flower arrangement for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster Meetings and Installation. Meetings and Installation. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Milliam tetended a by-law meeting May 9. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project taps the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	DISCUSSION:	
DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Lighting		Rentals booked are three rentals in July, four rentals in August, two
DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Lighting	Minutes	Minutes can be sent to you via email.
REPORT BY: Lighting Roof help Roof help Roof needs some work and we need volunteers who are able to climb a ladder to get on the roof. Please see Leo about doing that. SOS Breakfast August 3, 9 a.m. SOS Breakfast; RSVP to Leo McArdle is very important. Flowers Leo McArdle made a motion for the Post to buy a flower arrangement for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster Rephotos sent to webmaster Meetings and Installation. Meetings and Installation. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Finance Finance Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project teport: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	DISCUSSION:	· ·
ladder to get on the roof. Please see Leo about doing that. SOS Breakfast August 3, 9 a.m. SOS Breakfast; RSVP to Leo McArdle is very important. Leo McArdle made a motion for the Post to buy a flower arrangement for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster Meetings and Installation. Meetings and Installation. William attended a by-law meeting May 9. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project Teport: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	REPORT BY:	
important. Leo McArdle made a motion for the Post to buy a flower arrangement for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to the webmaster. Meetings and Installation. William attended a by-law meeting May 9. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	Roof help	Roof needs some work and we need volunteers who are able to climb a ladder to get on the roof. Please see Leo about doing that.
for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr. and motion was passed. George thanked everyone for that. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster Meetings and Installation. Meetings and Installation. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to the webmaster. William attended a by-law meeting May 9. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	SOS Breakfast	, ,
REPORT BY: Photos sent to webmaster Meetings and Installation. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Building Project Building Project Building Project REPUBLIS A The bousing will now be 100% for veterans. Meetings and Installation. William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to the webmaster. William attended a by-law meeting May 9. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.		for Commander George Smith's family in remembrance of the passing of George's brother. The motion was seconded by William Jackson, Jr.
Photos sent to webmaster William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to the webmaster. Meetings and Installation. William attended a by-law meeting May 9. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.		
Installation. June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585 officers. DISCUSSION: REPORT BY: Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	Photos sent to	William took photos of the May 11 Car Show, Memorial Day observances at GGNC, Boys and Girls State, and sent these photos to
REPORT BY: Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance Finance Officer, Stan Maupin All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	Installation.	June 11, William installed the Post 585 officers and Auxiliary Unit 585
Finance All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for restricted funds has \$43,160. Building Project Building Project report: Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.	DISCUSSION:	
Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The housing will now be 100% for veterans.		All bills were paid June 5. The checking account has \$6,038. The building fund checking account has \$27,119. The savings account for
SMC Veterans San Mateo County Veterans Commission Stand-down was hugely	Building Project	Republic Urban is finalizing details. They estimate two years until construction begins. The project has the same footprint for the Legion as originally proposed. The Post will have 89 parking spaces. The
Committee successful. There were 50 veteran service providers there. The judges from San Mateo County helped veterans clear legal obstacles they were facing.		from San Mateo County helped veterans clear legal obstacles they
DISCUSSION.	DISCUSSION:	

		DED ODE DV	
		REPORT BY:	Chaplain, Cobbey Sova
		Post Everlasting	Commander Smith's brother, Don passed away this morning.
			Post 105 member George Huth passed away last week.
		Sick List	On the sick list is ALA President Carol Rael who is recovering at home.
			Please keep these families in your thoughts and prayers.
		DISCUSSION:	
		REPORT BY:	VSO Officer, Chester Palesoo
		Juneteenth	Chester mentioned some of the many Juneteenth activities happening in San Francisco, San Mateo, and Santa Clara Counties.
		Health Benefits	The Health Benefits Specialist at MP-VA will help you with your questions. You can also contact the VSO for help.
		DISCUSSION:	
		REPORT BY:	Webmaster, Michael Toschak
		Officer Photos	Photo day is Saturday June 22, at 10 a.m. Formal attire.
		Website	The website is updated with a new format. Also, see Post Everlasting for listings and information about those who have reported.
		DISCUSSION:	
		REPORT BY:	Unit 105 ALA Acting President, Pauline Robinson She thanked Commander Smith for performing the installation of ALA Unit 105 officers tonight.
		Diagragion	The Unit had it largest attendance tonight.
		DISCUSSION:	D +105 G
		REPORT BY:	Post 105 Sons, reported by Andrew Trapani The Sons increased their membership, volunteer hours, activities, and donations over last year's numbers. They donated \$400 to charitable groups. They gave 771.5 in service hours to the community and to Color/Honor Guard duties.
		DISCUSSION:	Color/Honor Guard duties.
		REPORT BY:	ALR, Director Andrew Trapani May 2024 June 2024 Missions 8 3 Hours 99 57 Miles 450 287
		DISCUSSION	
-	OI D DUGINEGO	DED To Cliv	DED To Chiefe and applicable
	OLD BUSINESS	RED Tee Shirts 40 & 8	RED Tee Shirts are available Richard Erhardt will fill out certain paperwork
		Committee volunteers	Volunteer opportunities:
		Committee volunteers	working on the 6X, see Andrew Trapani
			the Americanism committee, see Wendy Weller
			the Procedures and Policies committee, see George Silva
	NEW BUGINESS	C1 1 40 5	
	NEW BUSINESS	Club 105	When Bob Meade is here next month we will hear what he wants to do to bring music and entertainment to Club 105.
	OTHER ISSUES FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER	6X	Andrew gave a progress report on restoring the truck and asked for helpers. Patrick is working on the registration.
	THE CHEEK	Traffic Control	4 th of July: a few more people are needed to do traffic control during the parade. See Andrew Trapani.
		Rental Duty Officers	More duty officers are needed. Training will be provided.

	Flag retirement	June 16 at Cypress Lawn Cemetery			
	Roll of the Dice	Won by Leo McArdle and he donated the winnings to the dinner fund.			
Swearing in of Officers	Performed by ALA Acting President, Pauline Robinson				
0	Officers sworn in are				
	George Smith, Comman	der			
	Stan Maupin, 1 st Vice				
	Leo McArdle, 2 nd Vice				
	William Jackson, Jr., 3 rd Vice				
	Tom Mullins, Finance O	Tom Mullins, Finance Officer			
	Joe Kirby, Sgtat-Arms Chester Palesoo, Member at Large John Robinson, Member at Large				
ADJOURNMENT					